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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

June 29, 1982

Conoco, 1Inc.

Box 460

Hobbs NM 88240

Re: AXI Apache O #2, D-3-25N-4W, Rio Arriba County c. G .

Gentlemen:

The enclosed packer test for the above well indicates
communication between the producible zones.

You are hereby directed to take immediate action to cause
the well to comply with Rule 112A and the order authorizing
the multiple completion.

1f you have any questions please call this office.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG:gc

cc: Operator file
“Nell file




